TO: ADU Working Group

FROM: Lilly Schinsing, Associate Planner
DATE: April 9, 2012

SUBJECT: Follow-up work from March 19, 2012 ADU Working Group Meeting

3/19 Working Group Questions

m} Is a separate entrance necessary for an ADU?
» Staff was unable to find reference to a requirement of a separate entrance for an
ADU. Most all ADU ordinances staff has reviewed require separate entrances. Staff
would recommend that a separate entrance be provided in order to maintain the idea
of the ADU as a separate unit.

o What is the definition of an efficiency unit?
> Units for occupation by no more than two persons which have a minimum floor area
of 150 square feet and which may also have partial kitchen or bathroom facilities (CA
Health and Safety Code §17958.1)

O What was the projected split between single-family and multi-family property owners
who were inclined to provide ADUs as reported in the 2010 ADU survey?
> 51 of 285 respondents (18%) in single-family zoning districts indicated they would be
inclined to create a new ADU
> 64 of 322 respondents (20%) in multi-family zoning districts indicated they would be
inclined to create a new ADU

hat is the number of parcels in each residential Zoning District?

w

» R-1-20: 68 parcels

» R-1-8: 127 parcels
> R-1-6: 836 parcels
» R-2-5: 90 parcels

» R-2-2.5. 988 parcels
> R-3: 589 parcels
» Total: 2,698 parcels

3/19 Working Group Direction

O Provide a random sampling of lots in R-1, R-2, R-3 district to show existing house sizes
» See attached spreadsheet “Random Sampling of R-1, R-2 and R-3 Parcels”
O Provide table from Single-family standards subcommittee work
> See attached spreadsheet “Single Family Standards Planning Commission
Subcommittee | Updated: April 5, 2012”
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